445 Hamitton Avenue, T4th Floor
White Plains, New York 10601

Tel 9147611300 Fax 914.761,5372
www.cuddyfeder.com

December 11, 2013

VIA FIRST CLASS & E-MAIL

First Selectman Clay Cope

Town of Sherman

Mallory Town Hall

9 Route 39 North, P.O. Box 39
Sherman, Connecticut 06784

Re:  New Cingular Wireless PCS LLC (“AT&T™)
Proposed Wireless Telecommunications Facility
New Milford Tower Project — Siting Council Docket No. 444

Dear First Selectman Cope:

We are writing to you on behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”) as a follow up
to our November 11, 2013 correspondence regarding the status of AT&T’s wireless siting
projects . Specifically, AT&T’s proposal at the FirstLight Hydro Generating Company parcel
located in the adjacent community of New Milford. Please let us know if the Town of Sherman
will waive the need for a full 90 day consultation under Section 16-50/ of the Connecticut
General Statutes and/or if there are any comments on the project Sherman would like to provide
AT&T and the Siting Council with. We understand from AT&T representatives that you and
other Town agencies do have the full application package and we look forward fo hearing from
you further in this regard. Thank you for your consideration of this request and your continued
consideration of all of AT&T’s projects.

Verytruly yours,

re
o - T
“Christopher B. Fisher

cc:  Planning & Zoning, Inland Wetlands & Conservation Commissions, Town of Sherman
Meldnie Bachman, Executive Director, Siting Council
Mayor Pat Murphy, New Milford
Harry Carey, AT&T
Lucia Chiocchio, Esqg.
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